
City Community Services and Culture Committee 
Meeting Agenda, Tuesday, 1 August 2023 at 5.30 pm

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
AND CULTURE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA & REPORTS 
for the meeting 

 
Tuesday, 1 August 2023 

at 5.30 pm 
 

in the Colonel Light Room, Adelaide Town Hall 
 

© 2023 CITY OF ADELAIDE. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 
 

Public Document Pack



City Community Services and Culture Committee 
Meeting Agenda, Tuesday, 1 August 2023 at 5.30 pm

 
 

Members – The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor, Dr Jane Lomax-Smith 
Councillor Giles (Chair) 

Councillor Davis (Deputy Chair) 
Councillors Abrahimzadeh, Couros, Elliott, Hou, Li, Martin, Noon, Dr Siebentritt and Snape 

 
 

  
1.    Acknowledgement of Country 

At the opening of the City Community Services and Culture Committee meeting, the 
Chair will state: 

‘Council acknowledges that we are meeting on traditional Country of the Kaurna 
people of the Adelaide Plains and pays respect to Elders past and present.  We 
recognize and respect their cultural heritage, beliefs and relationship with the land. 
We acknowledge that they are of continuing importance to the Kaurna people living 
today. 
And we also extend that respect to other Aboriginal Language Groups and other First 
Nations who are present today.’ 

 

 

 
2.    Apologies and Leave of Absence 

On Leave -  

Councillor Couros 

 

 

 
3.    Confirmation of Minutes - 4 July 2023 

That the Minutes of the meeting of the City Community Services and Culture 
Committee held on 4 July 2023, be taken as read and be confirmed as an accurate 
record of proceedings. 

View public 4 July 2023 Minutes here. 

 

 

 
4.   Reports for Noting 

 
 

 
 4.1   Expansion of Reuse and Recycling Hubs 

 
3 - 6 

 
5.   Reports for Recommendation to Council 

 
 

 
 5.1   NYE Events Incentive Framework for Businesses 

 
7 - 11 

 
6.   Closure 

 
 

https://meetings.cityofadelaide.com.au/documents/g772/Public%20minutes%2004th-Jul-2023%2017.30%20City%20Community%20Services%20and%20Culture%20Committee.pdf?T=11


City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 1 August 2023

 

Tuesday, 1 August 2023 
City Community Services and 
Culture Committee 

Expansion of Reuse and Recycling Hubs  
 
Strategic Alignment - Environmental Leadership 

Program Contact:  
Sarah Gilmour, Associate 
Director Park Lands, Policy & 
Sustainability 

Public Approving Officer:  
Ilia Houridis, Director City 
Shaping 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

At its meeting on 13 December 2022, Council resolved that Administration report to the first March 2023 meeting of 
Council if and when it could extend the Reuse and Recycle Hub program to North Adelaide and the Central Market 
District. A report was presented to Council on 14 March 2023, and deferred to Committee.   

The purpose of this report is to advise Council that two new Hubs will be delivered in the first quarter of the 
financial year, one at the North Adelaide Library and the other at the Minor Works Building Community Centre. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT THE CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES AND CULTURE COMMITTEE 
1. Notes a Reuse and Recycle Hub will be installed at the North Adelaide Library and Minor Works Building 

Community Centre by October 2023. 

 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4.1



 

City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 1 August 2023

IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS 
 

City of Adelaide 
2020-2024 
Strategic Plan 

Strategic Alignment – Environmental Leadership  
4.2 Implement improvements to city-wide waste and recycling services to support the 
transition to a circular economy.  
4.3 Educate and support our community to zero-waste, water sensitive, energy efficient and 
adaptive to climate change.  
4.4 Support our community to transition to a low carbon economy through education, 
incentives and appropriate infrastructure.  

Policy 

City of Adelaide’s (CoA’s) Resource Recovery (Organics, Recycling and Waste) Strategy 
and Action Plan 2020–2028 was adopted by Council on 10 November 2020 and sets the 
vision for Adelaide to be the first city in Australia to achieve ‘zero avoidable waste to landfill’ 
(‘zero-waste’). 

Action Item 3.1.4 Facilitate additional collection locations for hard-to-recycle items for 
residents to access (for example within City of Adelaide facilities and community centres).  

Consultation Not as a result of this report  

Resource An Expression of Interest has gone to market for the design, build, and installation of the 
two Hubs. 

Risk / Legal / 
Legislative 

Work, Health and Safety instructions will be prepared to ensure appropriate handling of the 
materials. Work, Health and Safety requirements will form part of external servicing 
agreements. 

Opportunities The project offers additional recycling locations for ‘hard to recycle’ items. 

23/24 Budget 
Allocation $55,000 for the design, delivery and servicing of two new Hubs. 

Proposed 24/25 
Budget Allocation Servicing and processing cost for four Hubs, estimated to be $35,000 per annum.  

Life of Project, 
Service, Initiative 
or (Expectancy of) 
Asset 

Hubs should be fit for purpose for at least 5 years. 

23/24 Budget 
Reconsideration  
(if applicable) 

Not as a result of this report 

Ongoing Costs 
(eg maintenance 
cost) 

Estimated at $175,000 over five years (at $35,000 per annum). 

Other Funding 
Sources Not as a result of this report 

 

Page 4



 

City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 1 August 2023

DISCUSSION 
 

Background 
1. City of Adelaide launched two Reuse and Recycle Hubs on 5 September 2022. One Hub is located at the 

City of Adelaide Customer Centre and the other Hub is located at the City Library. The Hubs deliver a 
Council decision on 12 April 2022 to install recycling stations for hard-to-recycle items.  

2. On 13 December 2022, Council resolved “That Council; asks the Administration to consider and to report to 
the first March 2023 meeting of Council if and when it could extend the recently announced City Reuse and 
Recycling Hub program to North Adelaide and where in North Adelaide that facility could be located.”  

3. A report was presented to Council on 14 March 2023, and Council resolved “That the matter be deferred to 
Committee.”   

4. The purpose of this report is to advise Council that two new Hubs will be delivered in the first quarter of the 
financial year, one at the North Adelaide Library and the other at the Minor Works Building Community 
Centre. 

Expansion of the Reuse and Recycle Hubs  
5. A new hub will be installed in the North Adelaide Library (located on the rear wall of the ground floor) and 

another in the Minor Works Building Community Centre (main room on the ground floor). The location and 
siting of each location has been determined in consultation with teams at each site and to fit available space. 

6. The Adelaide Central Market was initially put forward for consideration as a location for the second round of 
Hubs.  

7. In assessing suitable locations with staff of the Adelaide Central Market, at the Adelaide Central Market 
Authority the following was determined: 

7.1. The Market service a higher volume of visitors than the two current Hub locations. 

7.2. It is a location more akin to public place recycling with potential for higher rates of contamination.  

7.3. At this time a suitable site in the Adelaide Central Market is unavailable due to ongoing works and the 
need for the Hubs to be highly visible.  

8. As part of the Market redevelopment a Hub will be reconsidered with Administration continuing to work with 
the Adelaide Central Market to find a location.  

9. Design and construction of the two new Hubs will ensure they are fit for purpose and whilst they will maintain 
the same branding and identity with the original Hubs, their final physical form may be slightly different.  

10. A contractor will be engaged to service all four Hubs (starting with the two existing then expanding to all four 
in October 2023). This includes emptying the collected materials, aggregating them, and coordinating their 
transfer to reuse and recycling organisations and regular reporting. 

11. For both space and public/servicing safety, fluorescent tubes will not be accepted in the new Hubs. All other 
materials for collection will remain the same and are listed in the following table.  

Outcomes  
12. In 2023/23 the original two Hubs received nearly 700 kilograms or 3500 litres of hard-to-recycle materials. 

This has ensured that this waste is permanently diverted away from land fill. 

13. Benefits of the Reuse and Recycling Hubs and community feedback includes: 

13.1. Diversion of hard to recycle items from landfill. 

13.2. Positive community feedback on convenient access to recycling deposit points. 

13.3. Recycling collection arrangements benefit local organisations including the Lions Club of the City of 
Adelaide, Zoos SA, Electronic Recycling Australia, EcoCycle, Aussie Bread Tags for Wheelchairs and 
Transmutation.  

13.4. Local design and construction of the Hubs using locally supplied recycled materials. 

13.5. Reuse of deposited material locally including resale of bread tag bowls at the CoA Visitor Information 
Centre.  

14. The table below indicates the volume and weights of the materials diverted from landfill to date as well as 
projected volumes and weights for four Hubs over one year.  

Page 5



 

City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 1 August 2023

 

Reuse and Recycle Hub collections 

 Recorded for two Hubs 
Sept 2022 to June 2023 

Estimates for four Hubs  
over one year  

collection type litres kg litres kg 

batteries 138 156 349 394 

bread tags 22 11 50 28 

blister packs 1894 79 4804 199 

eye glasses 110 29 280 75 

e-waste 584 192 1481 488 

fluoro tubes 240 25 288 32 

light globes 181 44 460 112 

phones and tablets 37 30 94 78 

printer cartridges 
176 41 

446 104 

x-rays 108 72 272 183 

totals 3490 680 8524 1693  
 

Next steps  
15. Two new Hubs will be delivered in the first quarter of the financial year, one at the North Adelaide Library 

and the other at the Minor Works Building Community Centre by October 2023. 

16. Ongoing monitoring is being undertaken to measure diversion of material of landfill and to promote use of the 
Hubs. 

17. Administration is continuing to monitor the recycling industry and state bans on single-use plastics and will 
adapt the program accordingly.  

 

 

DATA AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
Link 1 – Upcoming State Government bans on single use plastics  
 

 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil  
 

- END OF REPORT - 

Page 6

https://www.replacethewaste.sa.gov.au/phased-out-2024


City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda - Tuesday, 1 August 2023

 

Tuesday, 1 August 2023 
City Community Services and 
Culture Committee 

New Years Eve Events Incentive 
Framework for Businesses 
 

Strategic Alignment - Strong Economies 
Program Contact:  
Greg Ratsch, Acting Managing 
Director Adelaide Economic 
Development Agency 

Public 
 

Approving Officer:  
Clare Mockler, Chief Executive 
Officer 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The City of Adelaide has delivered an annual New Year’s Eve event and fireworks displays for many years. 

In response to the impacts of COVID-19 on public health and safety Council’s New Year’s Eve events in 2021 and 
2022 were redesigned to disperse crowds around the city instead of being held in a single location.   

This decentralised model featured a series of ‘Midnight Moments’ events whereby the City of Adelaide facilitated 
street parties in multiple locations in partnership with local businesses.   

In 2023 Council resolved that the Lord Mayor’s New Year’s Eve event will return to Elder Park / Tartanya Wama. 
The reinstatement of the event to a single location does not include scope for the delivery of other events including 
‘Midnight Moments.’  

At the City Community Services and Culture Committee workshop on 2 May 2023 Council sought advice on how to 
spread New Year’s Eve activity across the city in a similar way to the ‘Midnight Moments’ initiative. 

At its meeting on 13 June 2023, Council resolved in part to: ‘request AEDA to submit to Council the grant funding 
framework and assessment criteria for the New Year’s Eve activities within a budget of no more than 
$100,000’.  This will exclude the provision of fireworks by Council at various points throughout the city. 

The purpose of this report is to present the New Year’s Eve Events Incentive Framework for Businesses which has 
been designed to encourage and support new or existing business-led activity/event in the public realm on New 
Year’s Eve as well as the framework to govern the administration of the program.   

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
The following recommendation will be presented to Council on 8 August 2023 for consideration 

THAT THE CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES AND CULTURE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS TO COUNCIL: 
THAT COUNCIL: 
1. Approves the New Year’s Eve Events Incentive Framework for Businesses to govern administration of the 

program. 

2. Approves delegation for Acting Managing Director of AEDA to approve final funding recommendations. 

 

 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5.1



 

City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda - Tuesday, 1 August 2023

IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS 
 

City of Adelaide 
2020-2024 
Strategic Plan 

Strategic Alignment – Strong Economies  
This funding program delivers on Council’s Strong Economies theme particularly activation 
of main streets and laneways for economic growth and attraction of visitors as well as 
supporting creative use of the public realm. 

Policy Not as a result of this report  

Consultation Assessment of grant submissions will be undertaken by a representative of AEDA and City 
of Adelaide. 

Resource Administration of the program will be undertaken within existing AEDA resources. However 
an additional $100k will be required to fund the grant program 

Risk / Legal / 
Legislative Not as a result of this report  

Opportunities 
The reinstatement of New Year’s Eve to Elder Park / Tarntanya Wama does not include 
scope for the delivery of other events including ‘Midnight Moments.’ This program provides 
an opportunity to continue to support businesses to deliver activity on New Year’s Eve.  

23/24 Budget 
Allocation $100,000  

Proposed 24/25 
Budget Allocation Not as a result of this report 

Life of Project, 
Service, Initiative 
or (Expectancy of) 
Asset 

2023/24 financial year. 

23/24 Budget 
Reconsideration  
(if applicable) 

Not as a result of this report 

Ongoing Costs 
(eg maintenance 
cost) 

Not as a result of this report 

Other Funding 
Sources Not as a result of this report 

 
 

 
  

Page 8



 

City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda - Tuesday, 1 August 2023

 

DISCUSSION 
1. The New Year’s Eve Events Incentive Framework for Businesses has been designed to encourage and 

support new or existing business-led activity/events in the public realm on New Years Eve.  

2. The City is already a multi-focal point for New Years Eve celebrations in South Australia. Much of the activity 
provided and attended by people is delivered by private venues. The philosophy of this fund is to support 
those venues or organisations with an interest in activating a part of the city, to expand what they might 
otherwise have offered to attract additional patrons or enhance the liveliness of an area.  

3. This framework was developed with consideration of existing guidelines such as Events and Festivals 
Sponsorship, Streetside Activation Guidelines, and Strategic Events Fund (including event expansion) where 
relevant. 

Grant Funding Framework   
4. Eligibility for applications: 

4.1. Not-for-profit organisations including:  
4.1.1. Incorporated associations 
4.1.2. Companies limited by guarantee  
4.1.3. Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Corporations (under the Aboriginal and Torres Strait 

Islander Act 2006) 
4.2. Individual, sole trader and commercial organisations / businesses 

5. Funding to be used for: 
5.1. Events that occur on New Year’s Eve 31 December 2023 
5.2. Activity within the City of Adelaide boundary 
5.3. Events accessible to the general public, and not private or invitation only. To assist venues to manage 

numbers venues may choose to ticket the event 
5.4. Expanding activity/event that occurs in the public realm and/or above regular business operations with 

the objective of attracting people into the city, including: 
5.4.1. Event operating costs, including but not limited to, entertainment, outdoor furniture, event 

production and event facilitation. 
5.4.2. Costs for fees associated with public realm events, including but not limited to, road closure, 

traffic management. (Any application that requires a City of Adelaide road closure must have 
submit a road closure application at the same time as the grant application is submitted.) 

6. Funding will not be used for: 
6.1. Applicants who have applied for or received funding from City of Adelaide for the same event on New 

Years Eve 2023 as this proposed application 
6.2. A request that is 100% of the cost to deliver the activity/event 
6.3. The funding request contravenes an existing City of Adelaide Policy or Operating Guideline 
6.4. The application is for an activity/event that denigrates or excludes any groups in the community 
6.5. An activity/event where safety and/or environmental hazards are identified 
6.6. Capital expenditure e.g. purchase or lease of real estate, renovation, repair or maintenance of 

buildings or purchase of major equipment or material goods such as office furniture, computers, 
playground etc 

6.7. An applicant with outstanding debts with the City of Adelaide or its subsidiaries and/or incomplete 
reporting on previous funding awarded 

6.8. Reimbursement of funds already spent 
6.9. Award ceremonies or commemorative events 
6.10. Travel and/or accommodation expenses 
6.11. General fundraising activities and events 

Page 9



 

City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda - Tuesday, 1 August 2023

6.12. An applicant that undertakes canvassing or lobbying of Elected Members and/or employees of             
the City of Adelaide and its subsidiaries in relation to the sponsorship request 

7. Funding allocation: 
7.1. Up to $20,000 of the total budget of $100,000 has been allocated to five areas within the city, South 

West, South East, East End, West End, North Adelaide, as shown below, with the ability for multiple 
events to be funded within each precinct. 
 

 
7.2. If no application is received for a particular precinct or applications are received and assessed 

unfavourably, AEDA staff can speak/actively approach potential businesses to encourage them to 
apply. If still no applications are submitted and/or applications do not meet the assessment criteria in a 
selected precinct, the respective funding will be distributed/redirected to other precincts. 
 

Page 10



 

City Community Services and Culture Committee – Agenda - Tuesday, 1 August 2023

8. Funding approval process: 
8.1. Applications will not be assessed until after the closing date. Assessment will be undertaken by a 

representative from AEDA and the City of Adelaide for recommendation to the Managing Director 
AEDA for determination. 

8.2. The Managing Director AEDA will review and provide approval of funding recommendations per 
applicant, ensuring the total program value does not exceed the allocated $100,000 (excluding GST). 

9. Program Timeline: 
9.1. Subject to Council’s approval of the New Year’s Eve Events Incentive Framework for Businesses the 

following timeline will be used: 
9.1.1. Applications open on 14 August 2023 and will close on 3 September 2023 
9.1.2. Assessment of applications will occur between 4 September 2023 and 15 September 2023 
9.1.3. Recommendations provided to Acting Managing Director for approval of funding 
9.1.4. Applicants notified of outcomes 
9.1.5. Council will be advised of the funding outcomes via an E-news. 

9.2. If there are delays in approving the draft guidelines, this may impact the viability of the funding 
program as businesses if successful in receiving funding will need sufficient time to develop and 
implement their proposed events. If the business proposal includes public realm approvals including 
road closures or Park Lands use, these applications require up to 3 months lead time. 

10. Assessment Criteria and Weightings  
 

Criteria  Consideration  Weighting   
Economic benefit Evidence the activity will provide a measurable economic 

benefit to the city through increased visitation, and increased 
expenditure.  
  

30% 

Dynamic City Culture 
  

The activity;  
  activates public realm 
  leverages City of Adelaide designation as a UNESCO 

City of Music 
  supports creative industries 

25% 

Local benefits & connections 
  

Activity that complements the area and illustrates 
collaboration with surrounding businesses 
 

25% 

Innovation The activity demonstrates something new or different for the  
location or area, unique to New Year’s Eve that is different to 
the rest of the year 

10% 

Event Viability  Evidence the activity/event and/or the business(es) is 
financially viable.   
Evidence of how the activity/event will be marketed.   

10% 

  
 

 

ATTACHMENTS 
Nil 

 END OF REPORT -

Page 11


	Agenda
	4.1 Expansion of Reuse and Recycling Hubs
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS
	DISCUSSION
	DATA AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION
	ATTACHMENTS

	5.1 NYE Events Incentive Framework for Businesses
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS
	DISCUSSION
	ATTACHMENTS




